MINUTES OF THE MEETING JOINT RULES COMMITTEE STATE OF MONTANA

STATE LAW LIDBARY JUL 9 1982 OF MONTANA

June 18, 1982

The first meeting of the Joint Rules Committee of the 1982 Special Session was called to order by Chairman Stan Stephens at 12:00 noon on the above date in Room 331 of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL:

Members present were: Senators Hazelbaker, V. Chairman, Turnage, Smith, Blaylock, Boylan, Stephens, Chairman; Representatives Fagg, Marks, Moore, Spilker, Sivertsen, Vincent, Dussault, Kemmis, and Menahan.

Chairman Stephens explained that he had consulted with the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House as to the nature of this special session. The committee would discuss the procedure to be followed in responding to the Governor's call, inasmuch as the Legislature is presently in recess.

Senator Turnage suggested an adjournment of the Special Session I to be the first order of business. Special Session II would then convene.

Representative Dussault moved that the Special Session I adjourn sine die. Discussion followed. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Chairman Stephens brought up the question of a deadline for bills for this special session.

Representative Marks suggested that Tuesday noon would be an appropriate deadline, pointing out the facts that the tours would have been completed and a full day's hearings would have been held.

Representative Moore moved that the deadline for bill drafting would be Tuesday noon, June 22, 1982. Motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Chairman Stephens asked the committee for further matters to be discussed. Senator Turnage suggested that the rules be suspended for this special session. Representative Marks, Speaker of the House, expressed his concurrence in this matter. The chairman asked Senator Blaylock and Representative Fagg if they agreed. They concurred. Minutes of Joint Rules June 18, 1982 Page -2-

Representative Burnett brought up the question of overspending the budget and assuming responsibility for this. The committee discussed the fact that there are statutes that apply, and presently there is no deficit spending. Chairman Stephens stated a resolution would not be required.

The meeting adjourned at 12:15.p.m.

Stan Stephens, Chairman

RULES	COMMITTEE

18 1982 Bill No. Agint Fules Time Date

NAME

PRESENT

ABSENT

ROLL CALL VOTE YES NO

Stephens, Stan, Chrm. ~ Hazelbaker, Frank, V. Chrm. ~ Turnage, Jean -Kolstad, Allen Smith, Ed ~ Galt, Jack ~ Blaylock, Chet Norman, Bill Graham, Carol V Boylan, Paul Fagg, Harrison, Chrm. ~ Marks, Bob, V. Chrm. Moore, Jack ~ Spilker, Bobby V 1 Sivertsen, Bob Lund, Art • Vincent, John • \checkmark Dussault, Ann Mary レ Kemmis, Dan ~ V Menahan, Red

bhens)

Chairman

! Simic See Crite Report Motion:

(include enough information on motion--put with yellow copy of committee report)

VITUES VORMER INC. INC. VITE

June 18 19 82

That the deadline for bill drafting would be Tuesday noon, June 22, 1982.

DO PASS

y).C

....

June	18	
		. 19

MR. PRESIDENT

We, your committee on JOINT RULES

having had under consideration Joint Rules

That Special Session I adjourn sine die.

DO PASS

Stan Stephens

y].C.